
From:                                 Amy Andersen
Sent:                                  Wed, 7 Apr 2021 15:07:17 +1000
To:                                      gehansen@iprimus.com.au
Subject:                             Decision Notice, Reconfiguring a Lot – Boundary Realignment (Two Lots into 
Two Lots) at 49 Cassady Street and 55 Cassady Street, Ingham.
Attachments:                   Decision Notice, Reconfiguring a Lot, Boundary Realignment 49 and 55 Cassady 
Street, Ingham.pdf

Good Afternoon,
 
Please find attached the Decision Notice relating to Reconfiguring a Lot – Boundary Realignment (Two 
Lots into Two Lots) at 49 Cassady Street and 55 Cassady Street, Ingham.
 
Should you have any enquiries please contact Council’s Built Environment Support Officer, Aimee 
Godfrey on 4776 4658 for the necessary assistance.
 

AMY ANDERSEN
Administration Support Officer  - Hinchinbrook Shire Council
P 07 4776 4600  F 07 4776 3233  E aandersen@hinchinbrook.qld.gov.au
hinchinbrook.qld.gov.au | facebook

The information contained in this email, together with any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed, and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please inform the sender as quickly as possible, and delete this message, and any copies of 
this message, from your computer and/or your computer system network.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.  HSC_2021
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